
Request for Information: Heavy-Duty 
Fuel Cell Vehicle Market Development 
Strategy Information Session
November 8, 2024



How to Ask Questions

Click the Q&A button to ask questions. 



Agenda

I. ARCHES RFI: Heavy-Duty Fuel Cell Vehicle Market 
Development Strategy Overview

II. What are We Looking For?
III. RFI Logistics and How to Participate
IV. Q&A 



RFI Overview



ARCHES Mission
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Transportation - trucks and buses - 
will take about 50% of ARCHES 
planned clean hydrogen production.
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ARCHES Goals

● Supply over 250 tons per day of clean, renewable hydrogen to 5,000 
trucks and 1,000 buses by 2030

● Institute a coordinated approach to reduce the cost of fuel cell trucks 
and buses and the required fueling infrastructure for fleets

● Gather input from key stakeholders to get the approach right



● Create market certainty for fuel 
cell trucks and buses

● Develop a heavy-duty fuel cell 
electric vehicle incentive 
structure

● Reduce complexity and costs

RFI Overview

See the full RFI at 
archesh2.org/hydrogen-proposals/



Benefits to Participating in the RFI

● Inform a new, coordinated, long-term approach to incentivizing the 
transition to FCETs and FCEBs.

● Support effective public- and private-sector investment decisions.
● Help develop a robust and vital market for ARCHES clean, renewable 

hydrogen producers.



What Are We 
Looking For?



Who Should Participate

● Fuel cell electric truck and bus manufacturers
● Truck fleet operators
● Transit agencies
● Hydrogen station developers
● Individuals and organizations familiar with these businesses or with 

transition strategies in general



● Issue RFP to deploy in 3 regions
● OEMs and fleets partner to propose up 

to 2,000 (+/-) FCETs 
● Incentive access and step-down 

locked in under contract, with terms 
for pricing, timing, performance, etc.

● ARCHES deploys infrastructure plan to 
meet fleet needs, supports workforce 
and community engagement

Truck Strategy



● 13+ transit agencies, 1,000+ buses
● Issue RFP for standard bus designs
● OEMs bid for up to 500+ buses
● Potential step-down incentive structure 

under contract, with pricing, 
performance, timing, etc.

● ARCHES support for transit agency 
infrastructure, workforce development, 
community engagement

Transit Bus Strategy



Examples of Information Requested

● Effectiveness of the overall approach
● RFP structure, e.g. teaming between OEMs/fleets
● Vehicle manufacturing volumes, purchase plans
● Amount of incentive, structure of incentives etc.
● Vehicle designs, attributes, standardization, use cases
● Pricing transparency, moving toward cost parity
● Infrastructure needs of fleets, and perspectives of station providers
● Do you expect these approaches to drive cost out of the system? 

Can you put a number on that? 
● What have we not considered?



RFI Logistics and 
How to Participate



RFI Requirements

• Submit  in .docx or .pdf form
• Limited to 15 pages, 11-point 

font, and 1-inch margins
• Organization name, full address
• Point of contact email, phone 

number, and affiliation
• Label section, subsection, and 

question that each response 
corresponds to

Required

• All RFI questions
• Labeling information that is 

business sensitive, proprietary, 
or confidential (strongly 
encouraged)

Optional



Timeline

RFI Opened

RFI Information Session

RFI Submission Deadline

November 5, 2024

November 8, 2024 at 1:00 pm PST

November 27, 2024 at 5:00 pm PST

Submit through the Box link at 
archesh2.org/hydrogen-proposals/

Contact strategy@arches.org if you have any questions

mailto:strategy@arches.org


Q&A



Thank You
strategy@arches.org | archesh2.org/hydrogen-proposals/

Responses due by Wed, November 27, 2024 5:00 pm PST
(then go have a great Thanksgiving) 


